Craig Police Department

800 West 15! Street, Suite 300 » Craig, Colorado 81625
Administration — (970) 826-2360 e Police Service — (970) 824-8111
Fax — (970) 824-5706

Memo

Date: August 8", 2023
To: City Manager/Mayor and City Council
From: Michael Cochran, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: Award of Bid for Upfit of (3) Police Vehicles

Last Council meeting, July 25th, 2023, council approved the purchase of (2) 2023 Ford F150
Responders and (1) 2023 Ford Interceptor SUV from Brannen Motors. With the approval, we
solicited bids for the upfitting.

We had two bids returned and one who failed to respond:
1. LAW.S —FI150($13,708.61 each) and Interceptor SUV ($5,087.73), for a total price of
$32,504.95.
2. ProLogic ITS — F150 ($14,212.82 each) and Interceptor SUV ($6,020.34) for a total price
of $34,445.98 excluding decals for the F150’s.
3. BearCom — Failed to respond.

LAWS being the cheapest and having a 30-60-day turn-a-round, I am respectfully requesting
that the city award the bid for upfitting to LAWS for a total of $32,504.95.

Although this price is $10,076.01 over budget, I do have enough overall savings in my capital
budgeted items to cover the additional cost.

Thank you for your consideration,

> VQ 4 /m_,
Mich;é%ran “
Chief of Police

Michael R. Cochran Douglas J. Conrad
Chief of Police Commander



